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Admin Assistant

From: Admin Assistant
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 7:09 AM
To: Thomas Dubreuil;Selectmen
Subject: RE: 91-A RTK Request For Documents/Communications

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning Tom, 
 
As discussed previously, I do not have access to your email.  If you want our IT consultant to pull emails, please confirm that. I’ve 
already provided what I could from this right to know request. 
 
Thank you, 
Jeanette 
 

From: Thomas Dubreuil <tdubreuil@townofdaltonnh.gov>  
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 10:18 AM 
To: Admin Assistant <admin-assistant@townofdaltonnh.gov>; Selectmen <selectmen@townofdaltonnh.gov> 
Subject: Re: 91-A RTK Request For Documents/Communications 
 
Good morning, 
 
In response to your RTK, Jeanette can provide town email information as she has requested from town IT 
previously. She can also provide you with Board meeting minutes, as well as any documents pertaining to 
Casella, GSL, NCES, NEWSVT, Coventry/Newport officials, Mt. Carberry/AVRRDD, Jon Swan, Dalton 
Conservation Commission. 
 
Thank you, 
Tom 
 

From: Admin Assistant <admin-assistant@townofdaltonnh.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 12:40 PM 
To: Selectmen <selectmen@townofdaltonnh.gov> 
Subject: FW: 91-A RTK Request For Documents/Communications  
  
Good afternoon, 
  
Much like the RTK from Mandy Deveno, we have this RTK to reply to as well. 
  
Please provide me with the information being requested by Jon Swan below. I will take care of the meeting minutes but the 
other items must come from you, Tom and Eric.  
  
Thank you, 
Jeanette 
  

From: Save Forest Lake <saveforestlake@yahoo.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 5:13 AM 
To: Admin Assistant <admin-assistant@townofdaltonnh.gov> 
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Cc: Selectmen <selectmen@townofdaltonnh.gov> 
Subject: 91-A RTK Request For Documents/Communications 
  
Good Morning Jeanette: 
  
I am writing to request a copy of all 2024 selectboard meeting minutes not yet published on the town 
website, including a copy of the draft meeting minutes for the October 15, 2024 selectboard meeting and 
associated documents, including a copy of letters/handouts distributed by Eric Moore and Tom Dubreuil 
which have not been included in meeting minutes to date.  
  
I would also request all copies of communications, including copies of any attached documents, sent to or 
from Tom Dubreuil and/or Eric Moore, during their tenure as town selectmen, pertaining to any of the 
following subjects:  
-Casella 
-GSL 
-NCES 
-NEWSVT 
-Coventry/Newport officials 
-Mt Carberry/AVRRDD 
-Jon Swan 
-Dalton Conservation Commission. 
  
Please let me know if there are any costs associated with the production of these documents, and I would 
prefer they be in electronic format to prevent unnecessary copying and waste generation.  I have pasted a 
copy of the RSA as it pertains to my request, in case there is any confusion.  I would appreciate a response 
within 5 business days, in accordance with state law.  Thank you! 
  
RSA 91-A:4 Minutes and Records Available for Public Inspection. – 

IV. (a) Each public body or agency shall, upon request for any governmental record reasonably 
described, make available for inspection and copying any such governmental record within its files 
when such records are immediately available for such release. 
(b) If a public body or agency is unable to make a governmental record available for immediate 
inspection and copying the public body or agency shall, within 5 business days of a request: 
(1) Make such record available; 
(2) Deny the request; or 
(3) Provide a written statement of the time reasonably necessary to determine whether the request 
shall be granted or denied and the reason for the delay. 
(c) A public body or agency denying, in whole or part, inspection or copying of any record shall 
provide a written statement of the specific exemption authorizing the withholding of the record and 
a brief explanation of how the exemption applies to the record withheld. 
(d) If a computer, photocopying machine, or other device maintained for use by a public body or 
agency is used by the public body or agency to copy the governmental record requested, the person 
requesting the copy may be charged the actual cost of providing the copy, which cost may be 
collected by the public body or agency. No cost or fee shall be charged for the inspection or delivery, 
without copying, of governmental records, whether in paper, electronic, or other form. Nothing in 
this section shall exempt any person from paying fees otherwise established by law for obtaining 
copies of governmental records or documents, but if such fee is established for the copy, no 
additional costs or fees shall be charged. 
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In order to not get sued a third time by Casella, I need you to understand that all of this is my opinion, based on my research and 
experience. 
  
Thank you! 
  
Jon Swan 
25 Cashman Rd 
Dalton, NH  03598 
(603) 991-2078 
Founder, Save Forest Lake 
  
Video:  NH Gubernatorial Candidate Joyce Craig Visits Forest Lake 
  
What Casella Isn't Telling You 
  
GoFundMe:  Jon Swan v Casella Waste Systems Jury Trial Expenses (trial date January 7-17, 2025) 
"Swan’s claim is both false and defamatory. The NCES landfill is not releasing contaminants into the Ammonoosuc River 
watershed."-Casella Waste Systems 
  
**The NCES Landfill in Bethlehem, NH is and has been releasing PFAS contaminants into the Ammonoosuc River 
watershed 
Read all about it at: Save Forest Lake   
  
Calex Environmental Consulting Report: Hydrogeological Report: Release Events at the NCES Landfill Site 
  
Video:  June 13, 2024 testing of NCES Landfill surface water runoff, with links to lab results:   
(PFHxA, PFBS, PFOA, PFHpA, and PFHxS were detected) 
  
Video:  August 15, 2024 testing of NCES Landfill surface water runoff, with links to lab results: 
(The same 5 PFAS were detected) 

  
June 14, 2024 NHDES Deficiency Letter Cites Casella/NCES Landfill For 2,182 Permit Violations 
  
Granite State Landfill LLC State Permitting Documents:  Read the permit applications here 
  
The Report of the Dalton Conservation Commission 
  
Dalton Conservation Commission Appeal-GSL Shoreland Impact Permit-Filed 9/18/2024 
  
Attorney Manzelli Letter To NHDES: 
Applicant’s Extensive Environmental Noncompliance Means Ineligible for New Landfill 
  
July 3, 2024 BCM Environmental Law Comment Letter To Army Corps of Engineers 
  
July 3, 2024 Conservation Law Foundation Comment Letter To Army Corps of Engineers 
  
August 5, 2024 Attorney Manzelli Letter To NHDES re Douglas Drive in Bethlehem 
  
"Forest Lake's water is tested annually with NHDES, is extraordinarily clean, and it is free of PFAS.   
We want to keep it that way." 
-Fred Anderson, President, Forest Lake Association 
  
"Unless someone like you cares a whole awful lot, nothing is going to get better. It's not." 
-The Lorax 
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Save Forest Lake YouTube Channel 
  
Save Forest Lake on Facebook 
  
Save Forest Lake on Twitter 
  
"This is an extremely important project that will disturb approximately 148 acres of land, add 25.5 acres of impervious surfaces, 
destroy 11.5 acres of wetlands, and have adverse effects on the Ammonoosuc River and other known and unknown public 
interest factors.” 

-Jim McClammer, Certified Wetlands Scientist, Comments on NHDES Wetland Application #2023-03259 and Associated 
Applications, Granite State Landfill LLC (“GSL”), Dalton, New Hampshire, February 20, 2024 
  
SFL 2024 GSL Landfill Info Sheet 
  


